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Re: Waste Licence Applicatioii in  respect of Drehid Mechanical Biological 
Treatment (MBT) Facility at Coolcarrigan, Druinmoiid, Carbury, CO Kildare 

Dear Mr Grehan/Ms Tinnelly 

I acknowledge receipt on 15 August 201 3 of infoniiation requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I ani to advise you 
that the infonnatioii is currently being assessed for coinpliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely 

Bea Claydon c!LcuJ&J 
Prograinme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


